

Yours

Union Oil Company of California

M I D L A N D



T E X A S

OK 3/16/66

March 15, 1966

Heidi

Mr. Dan Gillett
Assistant District Superintendent
Texaco, Inc.
Drawer 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Gillett,

In reply to your letter of March 2, 1966, Union Oil Company of California has no objection to your application for exception to Statewide Rule 1070 for the Texaco, Inc. State of New Mexico "DB" Well No. 1, undesignated Atoka Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

Charles W. Browning
Charles W. Browning
District Engineer

CWB:rb